
From: Deborah McCann 

Sent: 15 October 2021 

To: Totnes Town Clerk 

Cc: Duncan Smith; Totnes Town Council Clerk 

Subject: Re: Totnes Neighbourhood Plan - Request to Pause Examination 

 

 

Dear Sara 

 

Thank you for your email requesting a pause in the examination of the Totnes Neighbourhood 

Development Plan. I am happy to agree to the four month pause starting on the 17th of October 

2021 as requested. It would be helpful if you could keep me informed as to your progress.  

 

Kind regards 

 

 

Deborah 

 

 

 

 

On Thu, 7 Oct 2021 at 13:02, Totnes Town Council Administrator 

<administrator@totnestowncouncil.gov.uk> wrote: 

 

Dear Deborah and Duncan, 

 

Please see attached a letter from the Clerk requesting a pause to the Totnes Neighbourhood Plan 

examination process. If you have any questions or comments that you would like relayed to 

Councillors, please do not hesitate to use me as a point of contact. 

 

Kind Regards 

 

 

Sara Halliday 

Governance and Projects Manager 

Totnes Town Council 

01803 862147 

 


